

RESOLUTION 2011- 48

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF NASSAU COUNTY, FLORIDA, AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 96-185, AS AMENDED, WHICH SET FORTH REGULATIONS FOR PERMITS ISSUED FOR TRAILERS AND OTHER CONVEYANCES THAT CARRY HORSES, PONIES, BURROS OR ANY OTHER ANIMAL OF AN EQUINE NATURE INTO PETERS POINT BEACH FRONT PARK.

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners adopted Ordinance No. 96-15 which regulates trailers and other conveyances that carry horses, ponies, burros and any other animal of an equine nature on Peters Point Beach Front Park; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners adopted Resolution No. 96-185 which established the regulations for the issuance of a permit for the trailers and other conveyances that carry horses, ponies, burros and any other animal of an equine nature on Peters Point Beach Front Park; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Nassau County, Florida has amended Resolution No. 96-185 by Resolution No. 2006-14, and has found it necessary to further amend Resolution No. 96-185, as amended.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Nassau County, Florida, that Resolution No. 96-185, as amended, shall be further amended as follows:

1. This Resolution sets forth regulations and requirements for the issuance of permits and decals for trailers and other conveyances that carry horses, ponies, burros and any other animal of an equine nature at Peters Point Beach Front Park.

2. The County ~~Administrator~~ Manager or his designee shall issue the permits and decals. Said ~~decals~~ permits may be applied for and decals picked up at the Nassau County ~~Building~~ Animal Services Department located at ~~96161 Nassau Place, Yulee, 86078 License Road, Fernandina Beach, Florida~~. Said decals shall be of a certain color and numbered as prescribed by the County ~~Administrator~~ Manager ~~and contain numbers and shall be affixed to the trailer and/or conveyance~~.
3. The decals shall be affixed to the driver's side of the trailer or conveyance as to be clearly visible.
4. The ~~decals~~ permit shall be effective for the fiscal year in which it is issued (October 1 through September 30).
5. There shall be two (2) types of permits: commercial use and personal non-commercial use.
56. The fee for each personal non-commercial use permit ~~decals~~ shall be ~~\$20.00~~ \$40.00 per year for out of County residents. There shall be no fee for the personal non-commercial use permit ~~decals~~ for Nassau County residents. The fee for each commercial use permit shall be \$80 per year, regardless of residency.
67. The trailers or conveyances shall only be parked within designated areas at Peters Point Beach Front Park.
78. To obtain a ~~decals~~ permit, the following information must be provided:

- a. Name, ~~and~~ address and phone number of the owner.
 - b. Copy of valid Florida or other jurisdictional driver's license.
 - c. Registration of the ~~vehicle or~~ trailer or conveyance.
 - d. Execution of a sworn affidavit that the trailer or conveyance is not for the commercial utilization of the horses, ponies, burros, or any other animal of an equine nature, if applicable.
89. No more than two (2) decals permits per applicant shall be issued during any fiscal year.
- ~~9. Decals shall be issued for personal non-commercial use only.~~
10. Horses, ponies, burros and any other animal of an equine nature shall not be offloaded from the trailer or conveyance except in the designated parking area within Peters Point Beach Front Park.
11. The trailer or conveyance shall be maintained in a sanitary manner. All feces, hay and other waste must be removed from the parking area by the permit holder prior to leaving Peters Point Beach Front Park.
12. The horses, ponies, burros or any other animal of an equine nature, after being unloaded from the designated parking area, shall be walked from the ~~Peters Point Park~~ parking area to the beach access.
13. Failure to adhere to the rules and regulations set forth herein shall result in revocation of the permit(s).

DULY ADOPTED this 14th day of March, 2011.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
NASSAU COUNTY, FLORIDA


WALTER J. BOATRIGHT
Its: Chairman

ATTESTATION: ONLY TO AUTHENTICITY AS TO
CHAIRMAN'S SIGNATURE:


JOHN A. CRAWFORD

APPROVED AS TO FORM BY THE
NASSAU COUNTY ATTORNEY:


DAVID A. HALLMAN